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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  High School Counselors 

 

FROM: Shamonda Garner, Scholarship Chairman 

 

DATE: March 29, 2020 

 

SUBJECT: Scholarship Award Update/COVID-19 

 

 

 

Thank you for assisting each year in the scholarship efforts of this chapter through the 

Leyser C. Holmes Scholarship.  Again in 2020, Alpha Kappa Alpha extends the 

opportunity for college bound students to apply for this annual award.  This year, one (1) 

$500.00 scholarship could be awarded at your school. 

 

Enclosed are applications for your seniors.  Forms may be duplicated to accommodate 

interested students.  Please note, due to the COVID-19 pandemic and schools being 

closed, the NEW deadline – completed applications must be postmarked on or by 

Friday, May 1, 2020.  If you have questions, feel free to contact me at (870) 538-5752 

(home), by cell phone at (870) 538-8343, or by email at shamondab28@hotmail.com.  

We appreciate your continuing support. 

 

 

 

Enclosures 

Cc: Principals 
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